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January 24, 196 7 

Honorable Ben Fortson 
Secretary of State 
State Capitol 
Atlanta, Georgia 

Dear Ben: 

Attached i~ a list of ante-bellum honies in Atlanta which 
the Atlanta Civic Design Commission would like to 
des.ignate as historic aite • 

lt i my Wlderstanc:ling that the Georgia Hi torical 
Cammi sion ha a1r ady placed a marker at the Samuel 
H e· and the George Wa hington Colliel" h e. 

Would it be pos ibl to place a marker at the Lemuel 
Gr . re idenc and the Judg_e Wil o hou.s ? I am o 
e11clo ing plat of the proper.ty for your info. · ii • 
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Sincerely yo r , 

Ivan Allen, Jr. 
Mayor 




